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Nareka Jacques

From: brett hourigan 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 8:45 AM
To: Municipal Hall; Lana Popham. Mla; Kathleen Burton
Cc: Donna Sorrie
Subject:
Attachments: IMG_1308.MOV

Good morning,  
 
  Hope you are having a peaceful morning. I get this. Wondering how much PST and GST is collected off 
this industrial operation running as a farm? I would appreciate a number to justify this operation to the 
community. Thank you. 
Please forward to Mayor and Council and the finance ministry. 

 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of 
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of 
this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”  




